
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 

-E/C-Kí-4yÍ983/SR.5 
4 February I985 

O r i g i n a l : ENGLISH 

COMMISSION CM HUMAN RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - n i n t h session 

SUGARY RECORD OF THE 3rd MEETING 

Held at the P a l a i s des Nations, Geneva, 
on Wednesday, 2 February 1983, at 10 a.m. 

Chairman : Mr. OTUNNU ( Uganda) 

CONTENTS 

Organization of the work of the session (continuod) 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , i n c l u d i n g 
P a l e s t i n a (continued) 

The r i g h t of peoples to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n and i t s a p p l i c a t i o n to peoples under 
c o l o n i a l or a l i e n domination or f o r e i g n occupation (continued) 

This record i s subject to c o r r e c t i o n . 
Corrections should be submitted i n one of the v/orking languages. They should 

be set f o r t h i n a memorandum and a l s o incorporated i n a copy of the record. They 
should be sent w i t h i n one week of the date of t h i s document to the O f f i c i a l Records 
E d i t i n g S e c t i o n , room E.6IO8, P a l a i s des Nations, Gunuva. 
; Any c o r r e c t i o n s to the records of tho mo-^tin/'S of t h i s s e s s i o n w i l l be 

consolidated i n a s i n g l e corrigendum, to bj issued s h o r t l y a f t e r the end of the 
se s s i o n . 

GE. 83 "-10684 



Е/СН.4/1983/ЗЕ.З 
page 2 

The meeting was called, to order at 10.10 a.m. 

ORGANIZATION OP THE WORK OP THE SESSION (agenda item З) (continued) , 

1. The CHAIRMAN said the Bureau considered that the Commission might need to request 
the Economic and. Social Council to grant i t additional hours of serviced, meetings. 
He accordingly invited, the Commission to decide whether such a request should he made. 

2. Mr. KQOIJI'IANS (Netherlands) suggested that such services should be requested, 
immediately since the Council was at present nearing the e.nd of i t s session i n 
New York. 

3. Mr. KONSTANTINOV (Bulgaria) said he did not understand why i t should be necessary 
to ask f o r additional time. The purpose of the Commission's decision to l i m i t the 
duration of statements had been to enable i t to complete i t s consideration of a l l 
items within the time available and i t should stand by that decision. 

4 . Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission), replying to a question by the. 
representative of B r a z i l , said, that the Commission had been authorized to hold 
nine hours of meetings a day at i t s thirty-seventh and thirty-eighth sessions and 
six hours of meetings a day at i t s t h i r t y - n i n t h session. 

5. Mr. TREKI (Libyan Jârab Jamahiriya) said that the Commission should quickly 
complete the organization of i t s work and turn to the substantive items on the agenda. 
The decision to l i m i t the length of statements would enable the Commission to f i n i s h 
i t s woi-k on time, but there was nothing to prevent i t from requesting the Council to 
grant i t more time. 

6. Mr. PURSLAITO (United Kingdom) said that his delegation supported the Bureau's 
suggestion that the Commission should request the Council to allocate ad.ditional hours 
fo r i t s meetings. He agreed with the representative of the Netherlands that a 
decision on that matter should be taken immediately. His delegation would have 
preferred, s t r i c t e r time-limits, but since they had not been imposed, additional meeting 
hours woiiild, have to be granted. Under t.je present arrangements, 90 fewer hours were 
available, f o r the Commission's work at i t s t h i r t y - n i n t h session than at i t s 
thirty-eighth. He thought that not the f u l l 90 hours but perhaps 45 hours should be 
restored, 

7. Mr. LE BLANC (France) said that he supported the Bureau's suggestion. Since no 
s t r i c t l i m i t s had been placed, on the length of statements, i t was necessary to extend 
the time available f o r the Commission's meetings i n order to ensure that no agenda 
items were neglected... 

8. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission), replying to a question by the 
representative of Argentina, said that the Commiission had used a l l the 90 meetings 
that had been available to i t at the thirty-eighth session. 



E/CÎT .4/1983/SR .3 
page 3 

9 , Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said that the General Assembly's 
guidelines f o r the conser\'3tion of budgetary resources v;ere designed to r a t i o n a l i z e 
the use of existing resources and to obviate the need to request additional resources. 
In i t s resolution 1979/36, the Cotincil had .authorized an expansion of the • 
Coirmission's sessions to six v.-eeks ; thie Commission was the only functional commission 
of'the Council to have requested such an expansion. Additional time had been 
granted to the Coimnission at i t s two preceding sessions as an exceptional nieasure, but 
at the thirty-eighth session many delegations had complained of d i f f i c u l t i e s i n 
preparing for. forthcoming meetings becau.-e of the intensive meeting schedule. 

10, At the f i r s t meeting of the current session, two ways of expediting the 
Commission's work had been proposed з u n i t i n g the length o.f. statements and. requesting 
more meeting time. Since the f i r s t alternative had bee.n adopted, thore was no 
reason to pursue the second, especially as that would, run counter to the 
General Assembly's guidelines on- the sparing use of f i n a n c i a l resources. 

11. He commend.ed. the Chairinan f o r his efforts to begin the Comission's meetings on 
time and suggested that a syster. auch ss that of the pigeon-holes which had been used 
at the thirty-eighth session should cc restored i n oi-d.er to prevent precious time 
from being wasted, while delegations q u e u e d , f o r documents . 

12. Ш, SCEIFTER (Uiiited States of. America) said i t should be borne i n mind that the 
Comraission would have one third fewer hours at i t s th i r t y - n i n t h session than at -.its 
t hirty-eighth, and that time had run o"at bofore i t bad corapletod i t s work at the" 
thirty-eighth session. The fact that voluntary time-liraits had been agreed upon was 
a step towards conserving time, but thoy would not solve the problem e n t i r e l y . If 
the Commission requested and was granted additional time, i t did. not necessarily^ 
have to use i t a l l j i i would simply bo Tjroviding i t s e l f with a back-up measure, 

13, l-fr, HU'ITOH (Australia) said tha-b the figures furnished by the Secretary of the 
Conimission proved that i t was necessary to request additional time f o r the 
Commission's meetings. At the thirty-eighth session, some important items had been 
rushed and many delegations had found i t d i f f i c u l t to prepare for discussions because 
of the rapid pace at which thej^ had succeed-oi one anothe.r. Although the decision on 
l i m i t i n g the length of statements was c-oamendable, delegations would have d i f f i c u l t y 
i n r e s i s t i n g the temptation to speak at length on subjects of pa r t i c u l a r interest to 
them. For that reason the CoKnission fhculd request more meeting time from the 
Council. 

14. l'îr, II/fíES (Ireland) said that the facta spoke f o r themselves? at the 
thirty-ninth session, the Coirjnissicn would have one third less tirao f o r meetings than 
at the thirty-eighth, A compulsory tiine-limit. had had to be set towards the end of 
the thirty-eighth session and a similar time-limit might have to be in s t i t u t e d at the 
thirty-ninth as w e l l . I t would not be unrc-asonable .of the Coirmission to requost 
15 extra meetings, with due regard f o r есопо'лу, i n order to hav̂ - enough timo to ooinplate 
i t s work. Таг roquest would о:;.аЬ1с. half -^f the l o s t tine to bo recovorod. He 
therefore formally proposed, that the Commission should re-raerdt the Council, currently 
meeting i n Hew York, to authorize I5 extra serviced meetings for "tho Coranission at i t s 
present session and that -the reasons underlying the request should be stated. 



Е/(Ж.4/1983/311.5 
page 4 

15- Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Brazil) said he agreed with the representative of 
the Soviet Union that the Commission should t r y to work within available resources 
and that, with the time-limits on statements, i t could perhaps f i n i s h i t s work within 
the deadline. It v;as also possible, however, that the Coimnission might run out of 
time at the current session; he therefore agreed that i t should ask f o r half of the 
extra time to be restored through the a l l o c a t i o n of 45 additional hours. 

16. I'Ir. DIAGHE (Senegal) said that the Commission frequently ended i t s sessions 
i n a rush and the discussion of some items suffered accordingly. The time-limit was 
a useful i n s t i t u t i o n but i t was only a guidelines delegations and the Chairman must 
real i z e that some controversial subjects might require additional time f o r discussion. 
His delegation supported the idea of asking f o r the maximumi amount of meeting time, 
on the understanding that not a l l of i t might actually be used. 

17» Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said that the Commission should 
ensure that a copy of the summary record of the current meeting was available 
to the Council v/hen i t came to consider the Conimission's request so that i t cotild 
see the arguments f o r and against that request. 

18. Ш, HERITOL (Assistant Secretary-General, Centre f o r Human Rights) said that 
i f 15 additional serviced meetings vrere allocated f o r the Commission's current 
session, the conference servicing costs, to be financed under section 29 В of the ' 
Programme Budget and calculated on a f u l l - c o s t basis, vrould be approximately 
$110,000 f o r 1985. That estimate included interpretation and t r a n s l a t i o n services 
i n the Commission's six o f f i c i a l languages. 

19- !'Ir. PACE (Secretary of the Commission), replying to a question by the representative 
of Argentina, said that the f i n a n c i a l implications had been calculated on the basis of 
an additional 45 hours of meetings - 15 meetings of three hours each. 

20. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said that, i n the l i g h t of the 
f i n a n c i a l implications of the I r i s h proposal, his delegation was convinced that a 
hasty decision would not be consistent with the f i n a n c i a l p o l i c y of the Organization -
or vrith the s p i r i t of Council resolution "'979/56. The Commission would hardly enhance 
i t s prestige by taking such a decision, especially since i t s session vras only beginning. 
The proposal should be put to the vote and, i f i t v/as adopted, the Council should be 
provided with the relevant summary records of the Commission's meetings to a s s i s t ' 
the Council i n evaluating the request f o r authorization to hold additional meetings. 

21. Itc. 0'DONOVAN (Ireland) said members should bea.r i n mind that i t v/as by no means 
the f i r s t time that the Commission \ras requesting the Council to authorize additional 
serviced meetings. It was, however, the f i r s t time that i t wouJd be making such a modest 
proposal. Previous requests by the Commission for additional meetings ha.d also had 
f i n a n c i a l implications but the Commission had been able on those occasions to take 
a decision without a vote. 

22. >Ir. BYKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said that well founded objections 
had been raised to taking such a decision i n haste, iiccordingly, the I r i s h proposal 
should be put to the vote. 



s/cN.4/i5e>/sRo 
page 5 

25 . î-îr. TEEKI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) recalled that some members of the Commission 
did not have permsnent missions in Geneva and that, as a result, their a,ttendance 
at the Commission's session entailed, considerable expense. He therefore urged that 
the Commission should adopt the Sureo^u's proposal for a modest increase in the 
number of. meetings, i f need.ed, without specifying how many. It might cause 
embarrassment for some deleg-ations i f the Irish proposal was put to the vote. 

24. The CHAIRIíiií said i t was his understanding that the Irish proposal wculd not 
entail any. additional working d?.y3 during the session and. hence there would be 
no additional financial implications for uele£iations. v/l-iat was envisaged was 
three additional hours of meeting services ег.сЬ day for several weeks of the session. 
The Bureau,'for i t s part, had not m-ade a.ny proposal or recommende^tion on the subject 
of additional meetings. 

25. The Irish proposal was adopted by 25 votes to 7, vfith 4 abstentions. 

QUESTION OP TIE VIOLATION CP ШЛШ RIGÍETS Ш THE OCCUPIEB A B A B •lEPJilTORlES, Ш С Ш В Ш С 
PALESTBIE (agenda item 4) (continued) (E/CN.4/19G3/6, 7 and 8) 

THE RIGHT OP PEOPLES TO SEIP-DETERimiATION AilB ITS APPLICATION TO E30PLES ШШЕ 
C0L0NL1L OR.ALLIEN ВОМШАЛЮН OR PGPUIGN OCCUPATION (agenda item 9) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1985/2 and Add.l, E/CN.4/1985/12 and 15; ЗТ/Ш/ЗЕЙ.А/ 1 4 ) 

26. Mr. BARiiKAT (Jordan) said that the massacres committed by Israel i n the occupied 
Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , the establishment of Is r a e l i settlements there and the pillage 
of the t e r r i t o r i e s " natui-al resources a l l pointed to the existence of a systematic 
plan aimed at the genocide of the indigenous inhabitants, \7riting i n a book entitled 
They Must Go, Rabbi Heir Kahane had even advocated the expulsion of a l l Arabs l i v i n g 
i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s . The report of the Special Committee to Investigate 
Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied 
Territories (A/57/4S5) provided a fvill and clear picture of the situation i n those 
t e r r i t o r i e s , end had led to the adoption of General Assembly resolution 57/88, which 
resolutely condemned Israel for i t s violation of human rights and the measures i t 
had talcen to a l t e r the demographic situation i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s . 
The Government of Israel had consistently refused to co-operate with the Commission 
and had even recently prevented Palestinians from m.eeting members of the Commission. 

27. The situation in the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s had steadily worsened with the 
establishm.ent of new settlements and the subjugation of the local economy by the 
occupation authorities. The existing laws of the t e r r i t o r i e s had been annulled and 
some 95-' military orders had been issued, thereby creating a new legal situation 
in contravention of the Fourth Geneva Convention of 1949' The inhabitants of the 
t e r r i t o r i e s were forced to eke out a meagre existence v.'hile seeking to throw off 
the Is r a e l i yoke. Personal freedoms had been abridged, education had been brought 
to a st a n d s t i l l and settlers \rexe being imported in an effort to oust the Arab 
population from their lands, 

28. The report of the Speciai Committee also contained excei-pts from statements made 
by Israeli leaders, which demonstrated Israel's intentions to continue to occupy 
Gaza and the Golan Heights,. Both the Government of Israel and Zionist organizations 
were spending huge sums to support the establishment of settlements. 

file:///7riting
file:///rexe


E/CÏÏ..4/1985/SR..3 
page б 

29. Other details emerged from the various reports which dealt with the situation 
of c i v i l i a n s i n the occupied Arab te r r i t o r i e s , including Palestine, and were l i s t e d 
by the Secretary-General i n document E/CN.4/1985/6. Assistance from IMRWA for 
education had had to be curtailed, and the inalienable rights of the Palestinian 
people continued to be denied. Israel persisted i n i t s defiance of the 
Geneva Conventions by establishing new settlements. Two former Presidents of 
the United States, № « Ford and I-Ir. Carter, i n a recent a r t i c l e i n the Readers Digest, 
had identified Israel's policies as the major obstacle to any moderate Arab . . 
i n i t i a t i v e to find a settlement of the situation i n the Middle East. The media 
throughout the world carried daily reports of violations of human rights i n the 
occupied t e r r i t o r i e s . A report circulated by the United Press International i n 
Januaiy 1983 provided details of Israel's suppression of demonstrations i n the 
Vfest Bank area and the restrictions i t had imposed on personal freedoms there, 
including the freedom of expression. 

30, Everyone was doubtless aware of the massacre committed by Israel at Sabra and 
Chatila, . In a recent book on that subject, a prominent Is r a e l i journalist had 
described the spontaneous demonstration by Is r a e l i citizens protesting about the 
massacre at the residence of Prime Minister Begin where Isr a e l i police had used 
tear gas to disperse the demonstrators. Many Isr a e l i citizens had reportedly f e l t 
ashamed of the actions of their Goverment, which some had compared to the conduct 
of the Nazis, 

31, The Seriinar on violations of human rights i n the Palestinian and other Arab • 
terr i t o r i e s occupied by Israel, held at Geneva late i n 1982, had adopted a series 
of recommendations which were set out i n i t s report (ST/HR/SER,A/14) and were worthy 
of the Commission's consideration, 

32. Por some 15 years, the General Assembly had been considering the situation of 
human rights i n the occupied te r r i t o r i e s and had adopted ntaraerous resolutions, a l l 
of which had had no effect on Israel's p o l i c i e s . On the contrary, Israel persisted 
in v i olating human rights, confiscating land and annexing t e r r i t o r i e s . The time hai 
come for the Commission to take effective action to end such violations and bring 
r e l i e f to the suffering inhabitants of the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s . The Commission 
might, for example, request the General Assembly to recommend the Seciirity Council 
to study the situation and take appropriate шеазгдхез in accordance with the Charter. 

53- I-'Ir. TREKI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that year after year the Commission, • 
like the General Assembly and other international bodies, discussed the situation 
of the Palestinian people and the violation of human rights by the Zionist entity 
in Palestine and the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s . With each passing year the number • 
of t e r r i t o r i e s which had fa l l e n victim to the Zionists grew. The Zionist entity 
continued to flout United Nations resolutions, including those adopted by the 
Commission. 

34. The crimes of the Zionist entity were well documented. With the Golan Heights 
annexed and half of Lebanon occupied, the international comm-unity might well ask 
i t s e l f what the future held. Zionism had been identified as a racist movement by the 
General Assembly and, as a form of neo-Nazism, i t posed a threat to the entire 
international community. Zionism was a spreading cancer. It had managed to gain 
control of most of the world's infoiraation ¡nedia and financial institutions and 
wielded i t s great power to further i t s expansionist designs. Zionism had a secure 
grip on the United States of America, in particular, and on many countries i n Eui'ope 
and elsewhere. 



E/CK.4/1983/SR.3 
page 7 

35. The Commission was considering the human rights of the Palestinian people 
and the Zionist entity's v i o l a t i o n of those r i g h t s . I t the same time, however, 
i t should also consider American hwnan rights and their v i o l a t i o n i n the 
United States. I t was a well-known fact that any free v o i c e was silenced i n the 
United-States and certain ^est-European countries.' • C r i t i c s of zidnism were 
forced to. i-emain s i l e n t o r .were-accused of ânti-sèmitism. • Spi'ro Agnew, 
'Senator Fulhright.and General 'Brown were but a•few of the many thousands of victims 
of the Zionist cancer- i n the United States'. - Operating "by the rules of V/estern 
terrorism, neo-Nazi zicnism had i n f i l t r a t e d a l l areas o f l i f e and'a l l manner of 
i n s t i t u t i o n s in-order to .eradicate .what w a s-left of-the Palestinian people'and 
other .Arab peoples.. 

36. The. situation-he h-ai'de.s.cribed-'was ••an. 'international probleBi which, unless i t 
was dealt with,. would'lead-.ioj the.; .destruction of .-all mankind;. --.According to the 
Zionists- .themse-l-ves;,, ..the-..First-''/-iorld.'V/ar.-had produced .;the Balfour Declaration, the 
Second .'World War. had led to the creation, of the State, .of • i s r a e i j ..and; a t h i r d world 
war would permit the establishment of a Zionist empire. The Zionist movement 
hoped to eradicate m i l l i o n s of human.:beings,-in order to. create, a Zionist empire 
stretching from ' the Nile to the;.Euphrates that..: would, rule the -world.-.- Zionists had 
used B r i t i s h . colonialism- to, establish,.a; State of Israel;,and would-use neo-rcolonialism 
to establish an empire:.; 

37« I t was high time., the international community became aware of-, the Zionist threat. 
The Commission must therefore give the matter serious consideration and warn the 
international comjnunity and the whole world before i t was too l a t e . I t should also, 
as a .m.attç,r ..of p r i o r i t y , make a d i s t i n c t i o n between a, p o l i c y of opposition to 
Israeli'.expansionism and anti-semi t i s m . A r a b s were, ,Semi tes and. were opposed to 
Nazi ; Zionism. The true-, meaning of the term anti-s'emltisnj must therefore be 
established, f o r instance by requesting'ah advisory opinion oh'tlie s'iibject from the 
International Court of Justice. 

38. The ma'ssa:-cres perpetrated by the Zionists a t Sabra'and Chatila and t h e i r 
contin-Uing'violation of h-uman rights in' the occ-upied terri-tdries, including 
Palestine, .Vere very serious matters 'but'they paled i n significance "when compared 
with the unprecedented dispersion of Palestinians throughout' the world. The 
scourge v i s i t e d on the Palestinian people could have a f f l i c t e d any people, since 
B r i t a i n y whose colonialism was the root cause of a l l the problems now e x i s t i n g i n 
Palestine, South A f r i c a , Cyprus and the Falkland Islands, among other places, had 
proposed that-Argentina, Uganda, Guinea or Western Libya might house a Jewish State. 
Those countries coiHd have suffered,the fate that had i n fact befallen Palestine 
and t h e i r neighbours-' t e r r i t o r y might have been annexed after the fashion of the 
Golan,Heights. 

39» Zionist expansionism and Zionist t e r r o r i s t gangs threatened international peace 
and securi-ty, and international action-must be taken to stop them. Many nations 
with d i f f e r i n g ideologies and s o c i a l and economic ^sterns had united to oppose 
H i t l e r i a n nazism and save mankind. States must now unite i n the same s p i r i t to 
oppose the neo-Nazi threat of Zionism. 

40. The Coimission was responsible for human rights at the international l e v e l , and 
yet i t was unable to implement i t s resolutions on Palestine. I t must therefore 
viork with those responsible for maintaining international peace and security, i n 
p a r t i c u l a r the Security Council, to ensure that a l l United Nations resolutions on 
Palestine were implemented. Countries which were a s s i s t i n g Zionism must desist 
from doing so, and moral and material support must be afforded to the Palestinian 
and Arab peoples who were the victims of Zionism. There would be no peace and 
security i n the region as long as Zionist aggression continued and the aggressors 
received outside assistance, and as long as the rights of the Palestinian people 
were trajnpled on. The Palestinian people was the victim of Zionism and yet i t s 
representative, the PLO, had been asked to recognize the Zionist entity. Was that 
what was meant by hu-man rights? 



E/CN.4/1985/SR.3 
nage 8 

4 1 . Many- peoples were s u f f e r i n g a f a t e s i m i l a r to th a t of the P a l e s t i n i a n s as a 
r e s u l t of c o l o n i a l i s m and racism. Thers was a c l o s e organio l i n k between the 
Z i o n i s t system and the odious apartheid system operating i n Namibia and South A f r i c a . 
That l i n k confirmed that the fo r c e s of e v i l and racism had come together i n t h e i r 
ambition to c o n t r o l the world. Racist Zionism and apartheid i n South A f r i c e ware 
pursuing the same ends and the same s t r a t e g i e s , and they must be stopped. The 
former B r i t i s h c o l o n i a l i s m t h a t had cstabliiShod the Z i o n i s t e n t i t y at the expense 
of th<3 P a l e s t i n i a n s had a l s o est-^bllshed the r a c i s t regime i n South A f r i c a at the 
expense of m i l l i o n s of A f r i c a n blacks впа even now was he l p i n g both regimes t o 
perpetuate t h e i r racism and t h e i r subjugation of o t h i r peoplef^. The white r a c i s t 
i n South A f r i c a wa.'5 no d i f f e r e n t from tho white r a c i s t i n P a l e s t i n e and had the 
зашй i n t f j r e s t B and ideology. Blacks and P-^le^gtiniana should b-з abl'S to l i v e 
independently i n t h e i r own l a n d , without interférence or harassment, and y a t , l i k e 
thî American Indians beforo them, booh peoples were the v i c t i m s of genocida. Other 
paoplas, f o r instance the Sahrawi people and peoples i n Asia and the Caribbean r e g i o n , 
wsre a l s o s t r u g g l i n g f o r S F l f - d g t o r m i n a t i o n and d i g n i t y ;înd were a l s o e n t i t l e d t o 
оэ heard and to di-;tsrmina t h e i r own f u t u r e . 

4 2 . As an A f r i c a n and an Arab S t a t a , th:-> Libyan kfab Jamahiriya hoped th a t the 
Commission would consider human r i g h t s r e a l i s t i c a l l y and o b j e c t i v e l y wherever 
A f r i c a n and Arab oeople.s wers being made to s u f f e r . Human r i g h t s must not be 
subordinatad to c o n f l i c t s between the major Powers or to s p e c i a l i n t e r e s t and 
r e l a t i o n s h i p s . As A f r i c a n s , Libyans were appalled to see t h e i r A f r i c a n brothers 
trsahed as t h i r d - c l a s s c i t i z e n s and forced to work In i n d u s t r i a l i z e d c o u n t r i e s where 
they ыес-з subjected to r a c i s t p r a c t i c a s . He wondered whether, i n some c o u n t r i e s , 
human r i g h t s c o n s i s t e d i n p r o v i d i n g i n d i v i d u a l s with thK f i n a n c i n g and weapons t o 
':mlgrafce and usurp the r l g b t a of citiz'^jns of other l a n a s . There was pressure on 
i n d i v i d u a l s so emigrate t o Pale.stine and fo r c e the P a l e s t i n i a n s o f f t h a i r own land s . 
Has t h a t what was meant by human r i g h t s ? Thü Commission must adopt a c o n s i s t e n t 
approach to what was meant by liuman r i g h t s and not ba i n f l u e n c e d by questions of 
c o l o u r , creed or oth-îr d i s t i n c t i o n . 

4 3 . The world was beset by i n t e r n a t i o n a l t e r r o r i s m : leaders who opposed c o l o n i a l i s m 
and racism wjre asfsassinated and economic r e p r i s a l s warj taken against peoples who 
chose c e r t a i n economic and s o c i a l systems. In 1983, $600 b i l l i o n would be spent on 
Агг'13 and weapons of masa deaï;ruction and yet the c o u n t r i e s most to blame spoka of 
human r i g h t s . Ь'еаропз of maiis d d s t r u o t i o n were i n f a c t being s u p p l i e d to r a c i s t 
regimes so that they might k i l l t h e i r opponents and pursue t h e i r heinous p o l i c i e s . 
Was thac what was meant by human r i g h t s ? To some people, P a l e s t i n i a n s and A f r i c a n s 
were l e s s than human. Every day, 70 m i l l i o n A f r i c a n c h i l d r e n went hungry yet t h e i r 
p l i c i h t went unheeded because thoy wyre black. Was that what was meant by human 
iVL^htS? 

44. As an Arab, A f r i c a n and t h i r d - w o r l d people, Libyans had almost l o s t f a i t h i n 
t r a < i i t i o n a l human values f o r those values were c o n s i s t e n t l y a p p l i e d to the detriment 
of i n h a b i t a n t s of the t h i r d world, who were starved and d i s i n h e r i t e d so th a t f o r e i g n 
i n t e r e s t s and m u l t i n a t i o n a l c o r p o r a t i o n s might f l o u r i s h . Some c o u n t r i e s i n s t a l l e d 
d i c t a t o r s h i p s i n L a t i n America.and fomented t e r r o r i s m i n A f r i c a , Asia and the Arab 
world, yet presumed t o t a l k about human r i g h t s . I t was high time the Commission 
viewed that s i t u a t i o n i n i t s proper p^îrspective. 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.5 
paga 9 

4 5 . Mr. KHMEL (Ul<rainian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic) noted f o r f o r 16 sessions 
the Commission had considered, as a matter of s e r i o u s concern, the gross and mass 
v i o l a t i o n of human r i g h t s perpetrated by I s r a e l against the people of the occupied 
Arab t e r r i t o r i o s , i n c l u d i n g P a l e s t i n e . The matter had been considered by the 
United Nations and many s p e c i a l i z e d agencies, and some 900 r e s o l u t i o n s had been 
adopted condemning the I s r a e l i regime, which however not only ignored them but 
continued t o rendsir the s i t u a t i o n aven more t r a g i c and dangerous, i n defiance of 
che world community. The most recent example was I s r a e l ' s i n v a s i o n of Lebanon, 
the f i f t h l a r g e - s c a l e c o n f l i c t begun by I s r a e l i n i t s 35 years i n e x i s t e n c e ; the 
v i c t i m s t h i s time were not only the population of thac sovereign Arab State but 
P a l e s t i n i a n ЛгаЬд se'^king refuge t h e r e . As i:-he t e r r i t o r y under I s r a e l i occupation 
widened the s u f f e r i n g s of the ДгаЬ peoples increased. 

46. The documents l i s t e a i n the note by the Secretary-General (E/CN.4/1983/6) 
revealed a p i c t u r e of I s r a e l ' s oppression of the peoples i n P a l e s t i n e and other 
occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e g . The a p p r a i s a l of I s r a e l ' s deeds showed t h a t there was 
not a s i n g l e instrument of i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and human r i g h t s which I s r a e l had not 
v i o l a t e d , i n c l u d i n g i t s own o b l i g a t i o n s . Studies and f i n d i n g s produced i n many 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l forums, both intergovernmental and non-goveimmantal, had shown how 
I s r a e l i p o l i c y and p r a c t i c e s concerning the peoples of the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s 
v i o l a t e d the Charter, with regard to both i n t e r n i t t i o n a l human r i g h t s o b l i g a t i o n s 
and the r u l e s against the use or t h r e a t of f o r c e . 

47. I s r a e l , d e s p i t e being a s i g n a t o r y of the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Convention on the 
E l i m i n a t i o n of A l l Forms of R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n , pursued a p o l i c y a g a i n s t the 
Arab peoples which was un m i t i g a t ? d l y r a c i s t . Arabs undar I s r a e l i occupation were 
deprived of numerous r i g h t s and o p p o r t u n i t i e s and s u f f e r e d every type o f i n d i g n i t y 
merely because they were Arabs. I s r a e l denied the P a l e s t i n i a n people i t s r i g h t to 
s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n and t o create an independent sovereign S t a t e , thus v i o l a t i n g 
the Charter and a number of other h i g h l y important i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments 
r e l a t i n g t o d e c o l o n i z a t i o n , human r i g h t s , and the p r i n c i p l e s of f r i e n d l y r e l a t i o n s 
and co-operation among S t a t e s . 

4 0 . I s r a e l sought t o present i t s i l l e g a l occupation of P a l e s t i n e and other Arab 
t e r r i t o r i e s as " l i b e r a t i o n " ; under t h a t pretext i t was v i o l a t i n g , i n t e r a l i a , the 
Fourth Geneva Convention of 1949 r e l a t i v e to the P r o t e c t i o n of C i v i l i a n Persons i n 
Time of I'Jar. One p a r t i c u l a r v i o l a t i o n was the c o l l e c t i v e punishment meted out i n 
the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s . As could be seen from document ST/HR/SER.A/14, i t was 
common p r a c t i c e to demolish homes i n towns, v i l l a g e s or refugee camps and to punish 
f a m i l i e s , neighbours or even e n t i r e settlements on various p r e t e x t s . Some 20,000 
homes had been razed i n t h a t way. 

4 9 . Jewish settlements i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s , f o l l o w i n g the de p o r t a t i o n of 
the Arab popul a t i o n , already numbered 15O; the s e t t l e r s ' s o - c a l l e d m i l i t i a 
t e r r o r i z e d the Arab pop u l a t i o n . Arabs' personal and communal property was 
co n f i s c a t e d and ex p r o p r i a t e d , they were deprived of access to wacer s u p p l i e s , and 
h i s t o r i c a l s i t e s were destroyed. P r o t ^ s t r e s u l t e d i n a r r e s t and detention i n 
prisons or conc e n t r a t i o n camps. Ihder such c o n d i t i o n s there was c l e a r l y no question 
of the Arab peoples i n the occupied t e r r i borles enjoying the human r i g h t s and 
freedoms defined i n the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Covenants. But I s r a e l ' s aims grew i n c r e a s i n g l y 
n e f a r i o u s and even included d e p r i v i n g the P a l e s t i n i a n Arabs of the r i g h t to e x i s t . 
The supreme expression of th a t was the l a r g e - s c a l e d e s t r u c t i o n perpetrated i n Lebanon 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.5 
page 10 

in June 1982, involving the use of many barbaric forms of weapons and missiles, 
and the bombing and strafing of hospitals and medical posts bearing Red Cross and 
Red Crescent emblems* During the blockade of West Beirut, the inhabitants had 
run short of food, water and e l e c t r i c i t y . And the massacre of Palestinian refugees 
at Sabra and Chatila on the night of 17/I8 September, in which the occupants of the 
refugee camps - women, children and old people •• had been wiped out, was the darkest 
event of the tragedy in Lebanon. World opinion was aghast at: that genocidal act - a 
recurrence of the type of atrocity committed by the Nazis at Babi Yar, Lidice and 
Oradour. It contravened the Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of the 
Crime of Genocide, of which Israel i t s e l f was a signatory, and was but the logical 
outcome of Israel's policy i n the occupied Arab territories for many years past. 
His delegation could not help noting,, in Israel's policy and practices, many 
similarities to Nazi practices in occupied t e r r i t o r i e s , including the Ukraine, 
during the Second World War. 

50. Those responsible for the death and destruction in the Middle East v/ere the 
Israeli aggressors and their collaborators and supporters, especially the rulers 
In the United States. The bloody war waged in Lebanon clearly formed part of the 
Ibîited States p o l i t i c a l aims in the Middle East, based on "stratsgic co-operation" 
with Israel, in order to ensure United States hegemony in the region, to give 
United States capital control over the resources of the Middle Eastern States and 
to consolidate the United States military presence there. That was perhaps the 
gravest factor underlying Israel's misdeads against the peoples of the occupied 
Arab t e r r i t o r i e s . 

51. His delegation firmly condemned Israel's policy of mass repression, violation 
of human rights and racial discrimination. It was bound to share the conclusion 
reached in the Snecial Committee's report, that the î^le s t i n i a n s and Syrians in the 
occupied territories could never achieve their fundamental rights so long as they 
were denied the right of self-determination. His delegation was firmly convinced 
that an essential condition for preventing such violations of human rights was the 
withdrawal of Israeli forces from a l l the occupied Arab territories and the 
establishment of the Palestinian Arab people's inalienable rights, including i t s 
right to create an independent State, and the right of a l l Palestinians to return 
to their homeland. Lastinsç peace in the region could be achieved only through a 
genuine effort by a l l interested parties, including the PLO, the Palestinian 
people's sole legitimate representative. For that purpose, an international 
conference would be the best forum. 

52. The Commission had a duty, at i t s current session, to condemn once again 
Israel's criminal acts in the occupied Arab territories and to c a l l once more for 
their immediate cessation. In particular, th4 Commission should denounce the acts 
of genocide and vandalism committsd by Israel in Lebanon, in violation of the 
Convention on the Prevention and the Punishment of the Crime of Genocide. In 
addition, the Commission could request the General Assembly, through the Council, 
to declare l 8 September a date to commemorate the Zionist crime against the 
peaceful inhabitants of the Palestinian camps at Sabra and Chatila. 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.3 
page 11 

53• Mr. HERDOCIA (Nicaragua) s a i d the f a c t that I s r a e l had made no attempt t o comply 
with the r e s o l u t i o n s o f the Commission and the S e c u r i t y C o u n c i l , which had condemned i t 
for i t s v i o l a t i o n s o f human r i g h t s i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , i n c l u d i n g 
P a l e s t i n e , showed that I s r a e l was b l a t a n t l y v i o l a t i n g the p r i n c i p l e s o f the Charter 
and the rel e v a n t r e s o l u t i o n s o f the united Nations. His delegation t h e r e f o r e wished 
to express the profound concern o f the people and Government o f Nicaragua a t the 
a p p a l l i n g massacres perpetrated a g a i n s t the v a l i a n t P a l e s t i n i a n people and against 
c i v i l i a n s and defenceless Arabs r e s i d i n g i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s . Such a c t s o f 
genocide enabled I s r a e l to perpetuate i t s c o n t r o l over the VJest Bank and Gaza and t o 
oppose the establishment o f a P a l e s t i n i a n State i n those t e r r i t o r i e s , i n the face o f 
overwhelming i n t e r n a t i o n a l condemnation. The l i s t o f I s r a e l ' s v i o l a t i o n s o f human 
r i g h t s i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s was endless. 

54• There could bé no doubt about whose powerflil hand was i n s t i g a t i n g and supporting 
I s r a e l ' s crimes and there was no need to name the powerful country that p u l l e d the 
s t r i n g s as I s r a e l acted as r e g i o n a l garidaririè to p r o t e c t t h a t Power's hegemonistlc 
i n t e r e s t s i n the Middle East. 

55- By preventing the P a l e s t i n i a n people from e x e r c i s i n g t h e i r r i g h t o f s e l f -
determination, I s r a e l was v i o l a t i n g not only the r e s o l u t i o n s o f the United Nations 
but a l s o the b a s i c p r i n c i p l e s o f i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and the Inter*national Covenants on 
Human Rights . I t could not c l a i m that the U n i v e r s a l D e c l a r a t i o n o f Human Rights was 
not binciihg i n nature and th a t the Covenants were bi n d i n g only on States which had 
r a t i f i e d or'acceded to them. While those instruments were not bindin g per se, they 
helped to i n t e r p r e t the p r o v i s i o n s o f A r t i c l e s 1, 55 and 56 o f the Charter, and even 
those States which were not p a r t i e s to the Covenants must base themselves on them when 
appl y i n g the p r o v i s i o n s o f the Charter that r e l a t e d to human r i g h t s . 

56. The Movement o f Non-Aligned Countries and the Organization o f A f r i c a n Unity had 
a l s o recognized P a l e s t i n e ' s r i g h t to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n and independence. 

57- His delegation's f u l l support f o r the r e s o l u t i o n s condemning I s r a e l for i t s 
massive v i o l a t i o n s o f human r i g h t s i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s was best explained by 
the f a c t that the same great Power that used I s r a e l i n the Middle East was now usin g 
i t as gendarme i n C e n t r a l America. S i s t e r c o u n t r i e s , i n c l o s e a l l i a n c e with I s r a e l , 
were being encouraged to t r y to overthrow the Government o f Nicaragua when Nicaragua's 
r i g h t o f s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n had been won at the cost o f 50,000 l i v e s s a c r i f i c e d i n the 
he r o i c n a t i o n a l l i b e r a t i o n s t r u g g l e l e d by the S a n d i n i s t a N a t i o n a l L i b e r a t i o n Front. 

58. In paragraph 51 o f the communiqué issued by the Co-ordinating Bureau o f the 
Movement o f Non-Aligned Countries a t i t s F i f t h E x t r a o r d i n a r y M i n i s t e r i a l Meeting h e l d 
at Managua from 10 to I 4 January I985, the M i n i s t e r s o f non-aligned c o u n t r i e s had drawn 
a t t e n t i o n to the crimes committed by I s r a e l over the past 35 years i n the Middle East 
and denounced the recent strengthening o f t i e s between I s r a e l and L a t i n America, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y C e n t r a l America, a development which threatened peace and s e c u r i t y i n the 
reg i o n . In p a r t i c u l a r , they had denounced the arms deals which I s r a e l had concluded 
with some States i n the region and which only served to strengthen I s r a e l ' s m i l i t a r y 
and economic p o s i t i o n i n the Middle East. The M i n i s t e r s bad r e a f f i r m e d t h e i r support 
fo r the s t r u g g l e o f the Arab peoples to l i b e r a t e the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s and r e s t o r e 
the i n a l i e n a b l e r i g h t s o f the P a l e s t i n i a n people, and had urged those L a t i n American 
States which were co-operating with I s r a e l to cease t h e i r co-operation and take steps 
to end I s r a e l i p e n e t r a t i o n o f the r e g i o n . 



E/CN .4/1983/SR0 
page 12 

59« In paragraph 52 of the same communiqué, the Ministers had drawn attention to the 
fact that the United States was using Israel to further i t s own intervention in 
Latin America and had denounced v i s i t s by Israeli o f f i c i a l s to certain Latin American 
countries - v i s i t s which had led to the conclusion of military agreements and an 
increase in United States and Israeli intervention. 

6 0 . The Ministers had further concluded that the Zionist regime, the main all y of the 
former Somoza regime and architect of the policy of elimination of the Palestinian 
people, had reached the heights of imperialism and racism when i t had occupied part 
o f Lebanon and resorted to acts of aggression against the Palestinian and Lebanese 
peoples and the massacre of Palestinians. 

6 1 . In view of the gravity of the situation, his delegation was prepared to sponsor 
a forceful resolution condemning Israel and calling for practical measures to ensure 
that the Commission's resolutions on violations of human rights in the occupied-
territories were finally implemented. 

6 2 . Mr. SUFFER (Observer for Israel) said that although fundamental human rights and 
freedoms were being systematically suppressed in many countries - a fact attested to 
by the Secretary-General, the Director of the Centre for Human Rights and many 
international human rights organizations, the Commission had allotted an inordinate 
amount of time to consideration of the situation of Palestinian Arabs in the areais 
administered by Israel. In fact, their over-all human rights situation had steadily 
improved during the past 15 years and an acceptable p o l i t i c a l solution could have been 
found had the Palestinian Arabs been enabled to enter into direct negotiations, as 
prescribed in the Camp David accords, and not been subjected to intimidation and 
harassment by the PLO. 

6 5 . The current report of the Special Com..iittee (A/37/485) v/as as tendentious as i t s 
predecessors. The Committee's terras of reference and methodology precluded an 
objective approach; i t had expressly ignored many positive aspects of Israeli 
administration and had relied instead on sources hostile to Israel, The virulent 
attitudes of the PLO - a terrorist organization bent on the destruction of a 
State Member of the United Nations - permeated the report and revealed the biased 
attitude of the Committee, which remained a tool of anti-Israel propagandists, 
sacrificing concern for humafi rights to p o l i t i c a l controversy. It had been manipulated 
by those in the Middle East who preferred conflict to negotiation and peace. 

6 4 , The politicization of human rights was one of the world's current tragedies. 
Even the United Nations, theoretically committed to the principle of universality, was 
selective; a special committee existed to investigate Israeli practices, but no 
committees existed to examine some of the most flagrant violations of human rights 
ever to occur in history. It was blatant hypocrisy to ignore the ruthless persecution 
of peoples such as the Kurds, the Baha'is, the Afghans and the Cambodians, who for 
years had been struggling for survival. 

6 5 . Ironically, the report, in seeking to highlight inadequacies in Israel's legal 
system, actually demonstrated the strength of the rule of law in the territories 
Israel administered. The descriptions of many legal petitions and proceedings, 
including habeas corpus and instances in which the Supreme Court had annulled 
administrative detention orders, revealed the existence of rights which were 
unprecedented in the history of military administrations and went beyond the 
requirements of international law. Such rights and remedies were guaranteed in few 
of the countries which hurled allegations against Israel. 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.5 
page 13 

6 6 . The r e p o r t was as noteworthy f o r i t s omissions as f o r i t s i n c o n s i s t e n c i e s and 
d i s t o r t i o n s . Facts e s s e n t i a l to o b j e c t i v e e v a l u a t i o n of human r i g h t s c o n d i t i o n s 
had been excluded; f o r example, there had been not one execution s i n c e I s r a e l had 
administered the t e r r i t o r i e s , d e s p i t e the heinous nature of some of the crimes 
committed, i n c l u d i n g the murder of women and c h i l d r e n . Such f a c t s , when contrasted 
with the well-documented mass executions and t o r t u r e o c c u r r i n g elsewhere I n the 
r e g i o n , c a s t doubts upon the Committee's c r e d i b i l i t y . No mention was made of the 
f a c t that the bridges connecting the t e r r i t o r i e s with Jordan had promoted an 
u n r e s t r i c t e d flow of people and goods i n both d i r e c t i o n s under I s r a e l ' s "open b r i d g e s " 
p o l i c y , thus strengthening f a m i l y , c u l t u r a l and economic t i e s . The Canmittee had 
a l s o ignored the multitude of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l freedoms enjoyed by the population 
of the administered area. Freedom of expression, non-exisfcent i n the t e r r i t o r i e s 
before I s r a e l ' s a d m i n i s t r a t i o n , was now a f a c t of l i f e ; only incitement to v i o l e n c e 
and advocating t e r r o r i s m were p r o h i b i t e d . J o u r n a l i s t s of any n a t i o n a l i t y were f r e e 
to t r a v e l w i t h i n the t e r r i t o r i e s and meet l o c a l i n h a b i t a n t s . Arab-language 
newspapers, of a l l p o l i t i c a l o p i n i o n s , i n c l u d i n g extreme o p p o s i t i o n to I s r a e l , were 
c i r c u l a t e d f r e e l y - a r i g h t not common to many other c o u n t r i e s i n the Middle East. 
His d e l e g a t i o n viould make a v a i l a b l e to a l l members of the Commission a survey showing 
the dramatic improvement s i n c e 1967 of the l i v i n g standards and o v e r - a l l human r i g h t s 
s i t u a t i o n of the P a l e s t i n i a n Arab i n h a b i t a n t s of the t e r r i t o r i e s concerned. 

6 7 . Rather than p r o v i d i n g a t e r s e l i s t of s o - c a l l e d i n c i d e n t s , the Committee would 
have served the Commission b e t t e r by c o n s i d e r i n g the s u f f e r i n g s of the v i c t i m s of 
t e r r o r i s t a t t a c k s and r e c o g n i z i n g the senseless a t r o c i t i e s f o r what they were. That 
s e c t i o n of the r e p o r t d i s p l a y e d a t o t a l l a c k of s e n s i t i v i t y t o the t h r e a t posed by 
t e r r o r i s m i n general and the s u f f e r i n g i t caused. 

6 8 . Despite I s r a e l ' s expressed f e r v e n t d e s i r e to l i v e a t peace with a l l i t s 
neighbours, the Arab States, with the recent exception of Egypt, had d i s p l a y e d a 
h o s t i l i t y and i n t r a n s i g e n c e from which had stemmed a l l the human s u f f e r i n g i n the 
A r a b - I s r a e l c o n f l i c t . I s r a e l c o n s t i t u t e d l e s s than one per cent of the area of 
the Middle East, whereas there were 21 independent Arab States covering an area of 
more than 10 m i l l i o n square k i l o m e t r e s . Since 1 9 4 8 , I s r a e l had s u c c e s s f u l l y 
absorbed over one m i l l i o n refugees, without any i n t e r n a t i o n a l a s s i s t a n c e . In s t a r k 
c o n t r a s t , the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community had expended vast amounts of money and resources 
f o r some 6 5 0 , 0 0 0 P a l e s t i n i a n Arab refugees; i n 1 9 8 I alone, UNRWA had been a l l o c a t e d 
over $255 m i l l i o n , whereas only $319 m i l l i o n , a f i g u r e representing the t o t a l UNHCR 
budget, had been a l l o t t e d f o r the r e s t of the world's refugees, who numbered over 
15 m i l l i o n . Moreover, • the Arab States were not only u n w i l l i n g to c o n t r i b u t e even 
a f r a c t i o n of t h e i r u n l i m i t e d wealth towards the P a l e s t i n i a n refugees' s o c i a l and 
economic i n t e g r a t i o n , but had e x p l o i t e d the P a l e s t i n i a n Arabs f o r p o l i t i c a l purposes, 
while spending more than $ 6 0 b i l l i o n f o r m i l i t a r y purposes during the past seven 
years. I t was high time b l i n d hatred and obstinacy were replaced by r e a l i s m and 
accommodation; the Camp David accords provided the P a l e s t i n i a n Arabs with a unique 
opportunity t o p a r t i c i p a t e f u l l y i n c o n s t r u c t i v e debate about t h e i r f u t u r e . 



E/GÑ;4/19B3/SR .3 
page 14 

6 9 . False a l l e g a t i o n s and p o l i t i c a l l y motivated c r i t i c i s m , i n the guise of 
objectiAi-e i n t e r n a t i o n a l i n v e s t i g a t i o n , weakened the moral .authority of the 
United iNlations and hence i t s a b i l i t y t o p r o t a c t human r i g h t s every where. I s r a e l 
vjas j u s t l y proud of i t s ' r e c o r d i n the administered areas; the r u l e o f law p r e v a i l e d , 
and I s r a e l ' s policies-vjôre basad on the p r i n c i p l e s , o f i n t a m a t i o n a l law and human 
r i g h t s . But I s r a e l was-the.victim of h y p o c r i s y and .cynicism, being censured f o r 
combating terrorism.-vjhile,. .in many, other, c o u n t r i e s , thpusands ware k i l l e d . . 
a r b i t r a r i l y i n the.name of " r e v o l u t i o n a r y j u s t i c e " . The Commission must avoid 
becoraing a v i c t i m of p o l i t i c a l vrarfare and s e l e c t i v e m o r a l i t y ; m i l l i o n s depended 
on , i t s e f f o r t s fo-r- - r e l i e f ; from/suffering.: . I t s members could .either drag i t i n t o 
groundless corideranation; of Israe.1 ..or : seek to.promote -thje cause, of Цищап r i g h t s . 
and the . eaaing - of- -global tefísion t''^J^o"Sh o b j e c t i v i t y ,.,;responsihilit.y,^,d 
a n d . i n t e g r i t y , 

70. Mr ¿. -T4FFAR (Observer, f o r - A l g e r i a ) , s a i d - t h a t - a t ..each .session the st.udies,pn 
the question o f the - v i o l a t i o n - o f human r i g h t s i n the .oc,cupied Arab ' t e r r i t o r i e s , 
i n c l u d i n g - P a l e s t i n e , - r a y e a l e d , f u r t h e r .evidence of .Zionist. 4e.f tanca., • lïi.e. .repression 
pf the Arab i n h a b i t a n t s , had .grown i n c r e a s i n g l y alarming-'-thnoughout t.he past. year 
The General Assembly had been ob l i g e d to resume i t s seventh emergency s p e c i a l session 
on three occasions i n 19^2 i n view of the,.gravi.t.y of -the.,situation, and'the 
S d c u r i t y - C o u n c i l had rafjt s e v e r a l timos tp.cohsider thé caused by I s r a e l i 
p r a c t i c e s .in-the .occupied Arab . t e r r i t o r i e s . . ..In défiance of ..th.erecp.mma 
and d e c i s i o n s , o f i n t e r n a t i p n a l bodies, hóweyer/.the;Zionist er̂ ^̂ ^ 
continued - i t s ..repressive ро11су:, whi.çh ,haà. culminated in thé .'massacre o f 
P a l e s t i n i a n c i v i l i a n s .at Sabra and. Chati.la. - an act which c l e a r l y f e l l v j i t h i n the 
d e f i n i t i o n of war crimes,^genocide and, crimes; against humanity. ' The û'ccupyihg 
Power regpopsible .for that massacre had shown how l i g h t l y i t t r e a t e d the r i g h t to 
l i f e , t h u s s u r e l y ,rémo.'virîg 'any doubts about i t s t e r r b r l s t and r a c i s t nature. 
Thatpreraaditated act .formed part of a V a s f plan aimed at the elcterfni n a t i o n , or 
at least...aisper.sion, 6 f the Páléstinian.s as a " n a t i o n a l groqp through t e r r o r and 
d e s t r u c t i o n . The p o l i c y i n the occupied;Arab t e r r i t o r i e s : w a s to oust 'the indigenous 
population and I n s t a l l settlements i n pursuance of the r a c i s t , megalomaniac dream 
of . . a g r e a t e r ' I s r a e l " . ' 

71., The S p e c i a l Committee's r e p o r t provided ample evidence of the way i n vihi'ch 
the Z i o n i s t occupation fo r c e s wer3;.:d;uly ..increasing; t h e i r .stranglehold over the 
population of those t e r r i t o r i e s . And the evqnts i n Lebanon si n c e the preparation 
of the rep o r t revealed ths extent to which, the human r i g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n the 
occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s had d e t e r i o r a t e d , as a r e s u l t of harassrnent, d i s c r i m i n a t i o n , 
r e p r e s s i o n , . a r b i t r a r y a r r e s t , t o r t u r e , h u m i l i a t i o n and c o l l e p t i v e . punishment, 
i n c l u d i n g the d e s t r u c t i o n of homes - a l l of v/hicb. had : become the Arab population's 
d a i l y l o t . The aim, as the e x c e l l e n t report c l e a r l y showed, was to uproot the 
i n h a b i t a n t s by d e p r i v i n g them of t h e i r human r i g h t s and thus to f a c i l i t a t e the 
annexation of the t e r r i t o r y . To th a t end, the Z i o n i s t a u t h o r i t i e s had stepped up 
the establishment of settlements during the past year," thus accentuating the 
demographic changa of the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s , i n f l a g r a n t v i o l a t i o n of the 
Fourth Geneva Convention of 1949• The p o l i c y of Jewish settlements was a l l the 
more dangerous i n th a t i t vias based on a r a c i s t ideology created and sustained 
by a myth, while a t the same time i t provided a demographic base from which to 
transform the e n t i r e economy of the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s f o r the b e n e f i t of I s r a e l -
as the rep o r t c l e a r l y shov-;ed. As t h e i r land was p r o g r e s s i v e l y c o n f i s c a t e d and 
absorbed i n t o the "Jewish h e r i t a g e " , the i n h a b i t a n t s of those t e r r i t o r i e s had no 



ÍÍ/CM.4/1985/SR.3 
page 15 

a l t e r n a t i v a but to s a i l t h e i r labour cheaply to I s r a e l i i n d u s t r y . Even t h e i r 
c u l t u r a l a s p i r a t i o n s and the e x p r e s s i o n of t h e i r very i d e n t i t y vjere being s t i f l e d 
i m placably; education v ias c o n t r o l l e d by the Z i o n i s t a u t h o r i t i e s , teachers were 
i n t i m i d a t e d and u n i v e r s i t i e s were c l o s e d a t the s l i g h t e s t s i g n of r e s i s t a n c e t o 
the a u t h o r i t i e s . A l l the evidence obtained by the Committeo combined bo r e v e a l 
the r a c i s t and expansionary naturo of Z i o n i s t p o l i c y i n the occupied Arab 
t e r r i t o r i e s . 

72. The r e p o r t had drawn a t t e n t i o n t o c o n d i t i o n s i n I s r a e l i p r i s o n s , which had 
become i n f i n t e l y worse s i n c e I s r a e l ' s i n v a s i o n of Lebanon. The s i t u a t i o n i n the 
Al-Ansar c o n c e n t r a t i o n camp i n southern Lebanon was e s p e c i a l l y a l a r m i n g . I s r a e l 
p e r s i s t e n t l y refused t o apply the p r o v i s i o n s of the 1949 Geneva Convention t o 
detaine e s , who were deemed n e i t h e r p r i s o n e r s of war, under the terms o f the 
t h i r d Convention, nor c i v i l i a n s i n t e r n e d f o r s e c u r i t y reasons, under the terms o f 
the f o u r t h . The Z i o n i s t a u t h o r i t i e s , by thus i g n o r i n g the most b a s i c human r i g h t s , 
not only f l o u t e d i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and e t h i c s but posed a constant t h r e a t to 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l peace and s e c u r i t y . 

73• The s i t u a t i o n i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s i n v o l v e d a gross and sy s t e m a t i c 
v i o l a t i o n of human r i g h t s and stemmed from the d e n i a l of the P a l e s t i n i a n people's 
r i g h t o f a e l f - d e t s r m i n a t i o n . Those human r i g h t s could be f u l l y r e s t o r e d o n l y 
through I s r a e l ' s u n c o n d i t i o n a l withdrawl from a l l the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , 
i n c l u d i n g Jerusalem, through the f u l f i l m e n t of the P a l e s t i n i a n people's n a t i o n a l 
r i g h t s - foremost among which was the r i g h t to e s t a b l i s h a S t a t e i n i t s homeland, 
and through the p a r t i c i p a t i o n of the PLO, the P a l e s t i n i a n people's s o l e l e g i t i m a t e 
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e , i n any settlement o f the Middle East c o n f l i c t . Those c o n d i t i o n s 
had been s e t f o r t h i n r e l e v a n t General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n s . In the meantime, the 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l community, and the Commission i n p a r t i c u l a r , must a x e r t p o l i t i c a l 
and moral pressure a g a i n s t the Z i o n i s t f o r c e s of occupation i n order to a l l e v i a t e 
the s u f f e r i n g of the people i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s . Only f i r m words 
and a c t i o n s 'would stop the Z i o n i s t e n t i t y from p e r s i s t i n g i n f l o u t i n g the 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l community. 

The meeting rose a t 1.10 p.m. 




